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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Communication Procurement Directorate/Direction de
|'approvisionnement en communication

360 Albert St. / 360, rue Albert

12th Floor / 12ieme étage

Ottawa

Ontario

K1A 0S5

[ by |

Canada

Travaux publics et Services
gouvernementaux Canada

Title - Sujet

Digital Engagement Services

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.
HT399-143551/A 002

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date

HT399-14-3551 2014-12-23

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$CX-026-66361

File No. - N° de dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME
cx026.HT399-143551

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin |Timezone

at - a 02:00 PM Fuseau horaire .
Eastern Standard Time

on - le 2015-01-16 EST

F.0.B.-F.AB. Specified Herein - Précisé dans les présentes

Plant-Usine: D Destination: D Other-Autre:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a: Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur

Andruchow(CX Div.), Cassandra cx026

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone FAX No. - N° de FAX

(613) 993-7846 ( ) (613) 991-5870

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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Amendment 002

This amendment is raised in order to clarify Mandatory Technical Criteria M.2 and to address questions
received as of December 23, 2014:

A) Clarification:
i) At Part 4, 4.1.1.1 Mandatory Technical Criteria, M.2 Experience of the Firm,
Delete: The two (2) projects must have been completed since January 1, 2012.
Insert: The two (2) projects must have been completed on or after January 1, 2012, and
by the closing date of this solicitation.
ii) At Annex C, M.2 Experience of the Firm,
Delete: The two (2) projects must have been completed since January 1, 2012.
Insert: The two (2) projects must have been completed on or after January 1, 2012, and
by the closing date of this solicitation.
B) Questions:

Question 2: Is it OK to provide more than 2 project examples in the relevant experience section?

Answer 2: Bidders may provide more than two (2) project samples; however, if more than two

(2) project samples are submitted, the Bidder must clearly identify which projects are to be
considered for evaluation purposes. If the Bidder does not clearly identify which projects

are to be considered for evaluation purposes, the first two (2) project samples will be

evaluated. No more than two (2) project samples will be considered for evaluation purposes.

Question 3: One of our project examples is a campaign that is just starting — and will not be complete by
the time we respond to this proposal. Our client is very happy to provide a letter of reference indicating
their satisfaction with our performance. Is it OK to include this example?

Answer 3: No. As stated in M.2, the two (2) projects must have been completed on or after
January 1, 2012, and by the closing date of this solicitation.

Question 4: Could you please clarify the following requirement:

The two (2) projects must have been completed since January 1, 2012
Les deux (2) projets doivent étre achevés depuis le ler janvier 2012.

What do you mean by "completed / achevés"?

Should have they been developed and implemented before January 1, 2012? Could have they been

developed before and implemented after January 1, 2012? Should have they been developed and
implemented after January 1, 2012 ?

Page 2 of - de 3



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de I'acheteur

HT399-143551/A 002 cx026
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No/ N° VME
HT399-14-3551 cx026HT399-143551

Answer 4: The projects must have been implemented on or after January 1, 2012,and by the
closing date of this solicitation. It's fine if they were developed before January 1, 2012.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION REMAIN THE SAME.
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